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Official - Sensitive 
SliJCRE'f 
Classified By: DSCG - 11-01, Office:-, Agency:U.S. Department of State 
Declassify On: 2/13/2042 
Reasons: (Derived) Classification derived from previous message(s) 

From: Ketchum, Miles H 
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 10:19 AM 
To: Sands, William C; Nolte, Emily B 
Cc: Sullivan, Emily; Sullivan, George J; DS Staffers 
Subject: (SBU) Yemen Memo 

NEA colleagues, 

Miles 

Miles Ketchum I Special Assistant 
Bureau of Diplomatic Security I Office of the Assista_n_t S_e_c_re_t_ary~-----­
(202) 647 - 1479 I KetchumMH@state.sgov.gov I 

Official 
SliJCRE'f 
Classified By: DSCG 11-01, Office:-, Agency: U.S. Department of State 
Declassify On: 2/13/2042 
Reasons: Derived Per DSCG. 
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1.4(8) 
1.4(C) 
1.4(0) 
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85 
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CO 63 9518 3:1ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395183 Date: 12/15/2017 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: 
~--------------Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 5:01 PM 

To:[ I~----~ 
Subject: RE:]~------~ 

CLASSIFICATION: ece~ET 
CAVEATS: NONE 
TERMS: NONE 

RELEASE IN PART 
81,85,1.4(A),83,86 

85 

86 

86 
85 

86 

86 
B5 

HeyLJ 86 
It was definitely sad, but a good tribute. Like you said .... amazing and awful. 

I will find out i~ lis still there. I thought he was supposed to check out, but I'm 86 
not sure if that happened or not. 
Arlington may happen next week (I'm hearing the 22nd possibly), but his family may opt 
to wait until the Squadron gets back. MTF. 

Lastly, that sounds very thoughtful about the letters. They could put them together and 
you could either blast them to On their behalf, or give to I ]and he can do it. If 86 
you blast toc::::::::Just CC so he is tracking and doesn't get blindsided later on. 86 

Very Respectfully, 

86 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395183 Date: 12/15/2017 



CO 63 9518 3:1ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395183 Date: 12/15/2017 

From=~-------------~ 
:~t: Monday, February 13[ 2017 3:30 PM 

Sull1ect: FW:J I 

83 
86 

86 

86 

86 85 

How as it on Friday? Was thinking of all you guys and the family all day. I'm sure it was amazing and awful all at 

the same time. Let me know when Arlington is happening. Also is[ ]still up at Bethesda? I have time 86 
tomorrow to go up. 

Finally Deputy Assistant Secretary for CT Bureau would like to send condolence letter to the Owens family as 

well asl ~nd family. 
How can we dot at? 

Thanks. 

Official - SBU 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Paschall, Richard C 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 11:34 AM 
To:[mmmmmmmmmmmmmm,---LI ----~ 
Subject: RE:I 

~------

D- I'd like to send a note to the of the fallen SEAL, and to the injured ... could you let me know the 
~--~ 

names and how I can get those pass to the family I injured? Best Carl 

Official - SBU 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From 
---~ Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 10:14 AM 

To: Paschall, Richard C; Nelson, Victor L 
Cc: Norman, 1;1arc E· Dees Peter M · Churchill, Kent A; CT_ TPOP 
Subject: RE: L I 

Rgr 

Additionally, for awareness, this mnrn•r"''. ....................................................................................................................................................................... . 
loss and our SEAL brother in arms who was killed 2 weeks 

community is mourning the 
in Yemen. One of the other 
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CT I Military Coordination and Operations Policy 

U.S. Department of State 

Comm: 
~----~ 

Mob:[ 
~===---

Red.1 

Unclass: I 

JWICS:c--<I ----------0 

Official - SBU 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Paschall, Richard C 
Sent: Thursday, Februarv 09, 2017 6:29 PM 
To: Nelson, Victor L; I I 
Cc: Norman, Marc E; Dees, Peter M; Churchill, Kent A; CT _TPOP 
Subject: RE:I I 

locations doing our nation's bidding. Secondarily, a healthy understanding that incidents resulting in casualties 
can have an impact on PN (and USG) support for our overall strategy I plans I engagements I etc. 

Best, 

Carl 

R. Carl Paschall - Deputy Coordinator for Operations & Military Coordination - CT Bureau 

Official - SBU 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Nelson, Victor L 
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 3:11 PM 
To:I ~ Paschall, Richard C 
Cc: Norman, rare E· Dees P~er M · Churchill, Kent A; CT_ TPOP 
Subject: RE: I 

Sounds like they are getting a handle on the issue, have adequate tools ... now, which is good. 

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

Vic 

From: 
Sent: T==-h-u-rs~da-y~, F=-ebruary 09, 2017 2:48 PM 
To: Paschall, Richard C 
Cc: Nelson,VictorL;Norman,Marc E; Dees, Peter M; Churchill, Kent A; CT_ TPOP 
Subject:[ ] 

Carl, 
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Best, 

CT I Military Coordination and Operations Policy 
U.S. Department of State 
Comm: 
~---~~ 

Mob: 
~--=-

Red: 
---;====='----~ 

Unclas;js: L 
JWICSI I 

~-------

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

DECLASSIFY ON: 25 YEARS FROM DATE OF ORIGINATION 
DATE OF SOURCE: 20121011 

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET 
CAVEATS: NONE 
TERMS: NONE 
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CO 63 9518 5:1ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395185 Date: 12/15/2017 

From: 

Sent: 

Hansen, Miles C <HansenMC2@state.sgov.gov> 

Tuesday, February 14, 2017 11 :49 AM 

RELEASE IN PART 
85,86 

To: S _ SpecialAssistants <S _ SpecialAssistants@state.sgov.gov> 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Attach: 

I NEA-Staff-Assi stants-D L <NEA-S taff-Assi stants-D L@state. sgov. gov> 

Hi S Specials, 

Thanks so much, 

Miles 

A new NEA Package has been submitted. 

CLASSIFICATION: S See1 et 
FOR: S 
ORGANIZATION: NEA 
CO-DRAFTER BUREAU: DS 

DOCTYPE: Action Memo 
DELIVERY DATE: 14-Feb-2017 12:00:00 PM 
EVENT DATE: 15-Feb-2017 12:00:00 PM 

NOTES: 
DE SC RI PTION: 

CREATED BY: NEA 

Miles Hansen 
Staff Assistant 
Bureau of Near Eastern Affairs 
Office: 202-647-7216 

BB 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
~ .. 

Fields, Adam <FieldsAJ2@state.sgov.gov> 

Tuesday, February 14, 2017 11 :55 AM 

Meehling, Lauren A <MeehlingLA@state.sgov.gov> 

S _ SpecialAssistants <S _ SpecialAssistants@state.sgov.gov> 

FYI. NEA wants to move this one along. 

Adam Fields 
S Special Assistant 

Office of the Secretary 
202-647-9572 

Official 

[RELEASE IN PART 85,86] 

This message is UNCLASSIFIED when separated from SECRET attachment(s) 
Classified By: Lisa Kenna EA, Office:S, Agency:U.S. Department of State 

Declassify On: 2/14/2042 
Reasons: Derived Per DSCG. 

From: Hansen, Miles C 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 11:49 AM 
To: S_SpecialAssistants 
Cc: NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL 

Hi S Specials, 

Thanks so much, 

Miles 

A new NEA Package has been submitted. 

CLASSIFICATION: S SeeFet 
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

DE SC RI PTION :I 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

CREATED BY: NEA 

Miles Hansen 
Staff Assistant 
Bureau of Near Eastern Affairs 
Office: 202-647-7216 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395189 Date: 12/15/2017 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395193 Date: 12/15/2017 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attach: 

Tuesday, February 14, 2017 12:10 PM 

Prosser, Sarah E <ProsserSE@state.sgov.gov> 

Rajpal, Sabeena <RajpalS@state.sgov.gov>; Dorhosti, Abion C 
<DorhostiAC@state. sgov. gov> 

1.4(A) 
1.4(8) 
1.4(C) 

86 

---~--------------------~--1.4(0) 
81 

Very Respectfully, 

From: Prosser, Sarah E 

Have you reviewed this? 

Best wishes, 

Sarah 

Sarah Prosser 
Assistant Legal Adviser 
Office of the Legal Adviser, Management (L/M) 
U.S. Department of State 
Washington, D.C. 
202-647-2227 

RELEASE IN PART 
1.4(8),81, 1.4(0), 1.4(A), 1.4(C),86 

86 

Th:is eleiettm:ettt is UNCLASSIFH3DH·NOFOR:N cvhen septuateel Hom SECRE'f//NOFORN attachment 

Sensitivity: Sensitive 

Classification: s 5CRl!!+J/~d9FORN 
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Classified By: 
Derived From: 
Declassify On: 

From: Rajpal, Sabeena 

Brian Finucane, attorney adviser 
Derived from previous message in thread. 
2042/02/14 

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 9:51 AM 
To: King, Kaitlyn; Freeman, Jeremy B; Finucane, Brian C; Gleeson, Kevin 
Cc: Mitchell, Mary T; Prosser, Sarah E 

This document is UNCLASSIFffiDNNOFORN when separated frnm EifECR"E'f//HOFOR·H attachment 

# 
Sensitivity: 
Classification: 
Classified By: 
Derived From: 
Declassify On: 

From: King, Kaitlyn 

Sensitive 
SESRE"F//PdOFORPd 
Brian Finucane, attorney adviser 
Derived from previous message in thread. 
2042/02/14 

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 9:47 AM 
To: Freeman, Jeremy B; Finucane, Brian C; Rajpal, Sabeena; Gleeson, Kevin 
Cc: Mitchell, Mary T; Prosser, Sarah E 

This docmnent is UN'CLA8SIFH3Dh'NOFOR1~ cohcn ~el'tttttteel frem 8E:C~T//-~I0¥0Rl>J atta"1ai;i;i.@:At 
(s). 
Sensitivity: 
Classification: 
Classified By: 
Derived From: 
Declassify On: 

From: Freeman, Jeremy B 

Sensitive 
SEGREli'/PdOFORN 
Brian Finucane, attorney adviser 
Derived from previous message in thread. 
2042/02/14 

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 5:36 PM 
To: King, Kaitlyn; Finucane, Brian C; Rajpal, Sabeena; Gleeson, Kevin; Abramson, Shelton L 
Cc: Mitchell, Marv T 
Subjectj 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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1.4(0) 
81 
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A few additional suggestions here. 

'fhis docmnent is U1~CLA981FfED/fNOFOR:N vvhen sertttateel freim SJ3CRBT//J>JOPORJ>T attaeaFH:sHt 

Sensitivity: 
Classification: 
Classified By: 
Derived From: 
Declassify On: 

From: King, Kaitlyn 

Sensitive 
5E6RE"fh'PdOFORPd 
Brian Finucane, attorney adviser 
Derived from previous message in thread. 
2042/02/13 

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 5:31 PM 
To: Finucane, Brian C; Rajpal, Sabeena; Gleeson, Kevin; Abramson, Shelton L; Freeman, Jeremy B 

: Mi h II M T 

This eleiettment is UHCLASSIFFEDHUOFOR1<f cvhcn separated fiom 9ECR:E'f//HOFOltH attachment 
(s). 
Sensitivity: 
Classification: 
Classified By: 
Derived From: 
Declassify On: 

From: Finucane, Brian C 

Sensitive 
SE6REli'/NOFORPd 
Brian Finucane, attorney adviser 
Derived from previous message in thread. 
2042/02/13 

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 5:06 PM 
To: Rajpal, Sabeena; King, Kaitlyn; Gleeson, Kevin; Abramson, Shelton L; Freeman, Jeremy B 

1.4(A) 
1.4(8) 
1.4(C) 
1.4(0) 
81 

1.4(A) 
1.4(8) 
1.4(C) 
1.4(0) 

rhis document is UNCLASSIFFEDHNOFORH cvhen sel'!iffltes frem SJ3CRBT//J>IOPORJ!>J attasaFH:sHt 81 
~ 
Sensitivity: 
Classification: 
Classified By: 
Derived From: 
Declassify On: 

Sensitive 
SEC"ET/71\IOFORN 
Brian Finucane, attorney adviser 
Derived from previous message in thread. 
2042/02/13 
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From: Rajpal, Sabeena 
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 4:55 PM 
To: King, Kaitlyn; Gleeson, Kevin; Abramson, Shelton L; Finucane, Brian C; Freeman, Jeremy B 

'fllis e111ctil is Ul~CLA551FIEbiil\IOFORl\i. 

From: Rajpal, Sabeena 
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 4:52 PM 
To: King, Kaitlyn; Gleeson, Kevin; Abramson, Shelton L; Finucane, Brian C; Freeman, Jeremy B 

: Mi h II M T 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Sabeena 

TH:is S89li1Tl:SH:t is m~GLA881PH':Di4~lUPORH .. hen Se:fHl:fMea frem: 8£CRET//t{®F@Hl1f ttttttehm:el'l:t 
w.-
Classification: 
Classified By: 
Derived From: 
Declassify On: 

From: Sullivan, George J 

S liCRE"FHPdOFSRF~ 
Sabeena Rajpal, Attorney Adviser 
chain 
2042/02/13 

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 4:27 PM 
To: Leaal-AN-DL 

George 

X74629 

Official - Sensitive 
~ECRET 
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
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 10:45 AM 
To: NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL; Sullivan, Emily; Khan, Salman; D-MR_StaffAssistants; Dunham, Rebecca J; 
D_Assistants; Satrom, Rob; P _StaffAssistants; PM-Staffers Mailbox; Riley, Richard H; Ward, Heath E.; Kitson, 
Thomas J; Boyle, Marcus 
Cc: Nolte, Emily B; Zielke, Erika B; Heaton, Richard B; Alford, Edward M; Sands, William C 

George 

George J. Sullivan 
Post Management Officer 

NEA-SCA/EX 
X74629 

Official - Sensitive 
gt:CRET 
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
Cc: Sullivan Emil · Sullivan Geor e J· DS Staffers 

Miles Ketchum I Special Assistant 
Bureau of Diplomatic Security I Office of the Assistant ~ec~retarv 
(202) 647 -1479 I KetchumMH@state.sgov.gov I~-~~--~~~ 

1.4(A) 
1.4(8) 
1.4(C) 
1.4(0) 
81 

1.4(A) 
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1.4(C) 
1.4(0) 
81 
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Official 
-SECRET 
Classified By: DSCG - 11-01, Office:-, Agency: U.S. Department of State 

Declassify On: 2/13/2042 
Reasons: Derived Per DSCG. 
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CO 63 9519 6:1ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395196 Date: 12/15/2017 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attach: 

Colleagues, 

Boyke, Sarah A <BoykeSA@state.sgov.gov> 

Tuesday, February 14, 2017 12:32 PM 

D _Assistants <D _ Assistants@state.sgov.gov> 

SES-Line_ Only <SES-Line_ Only@state.sgov.gov> 

The Line is forwarding the attached paper for your information. 

Thank you kindly, 

Sarah A. Soyke 

Executive Secretariat Staff, S/ES-S 
U.S. Department of State 

l~:LEASE IN PART I 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395196 Date: 12/15/2017 
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CO 63 952 4 2:1ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395242 Date: 12/15/2017 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attach: 

Last one/nnn 

Robinson, Maggie E <RobinsonE@state.sgov.gov> 

Tuesday, February 14, 2017 7:30 PM 

Davis, Mavis A <DavisM@state.sgov.gov> 

From: EverestMail 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 7:24 PM 
To: SES Memoranda 
- I 

FOR: S 
ORGANIZATION: NEA 
CO-DRAFTER BUREAU: DS 

DOCTYPE: Action Memo 

Official 
SECRE'f'/J'NOFORN 

[RELEASE IN PART 851 

Classified By: Stuart E. Jones - Acting Assistant Secretary, Office:NEA, Agency: U.S. Department of 
State 
Declassify On: 1/8/2027 
Reasons: (Derived) E.O. 1.4 (b) and (d) 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395242 Date: 12/15/2017 
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CO 63 952 5 Q:IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395250 Date: 12/15/2017 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attach: 

McConnell, Nichele M <McConnellNM@state.sgov.gov> 

Wednesday, February 15, 2017 4:03 PM 

McConnell, Nichele M <McConnellNM@state.sgov.gov> 

SECRE'f 

[RELEASE IN PART 85] 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395258 Date: 12/15/2017 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attach: 

Doherty, Megan F <DohertyMF@state.sgov.gov> 

Friday, March 3, 2017 10:27 AM 
!RELEASE IN PART B5I 

Sullivan, Emily <SullivanE@state.sgov.gov>; Swanson, Nate L 
<SwansonNL@state.sgov.gov>; Rangaswamy, Roopa 
<RangaswamyR@state.sgov.gov>; Bell, Zehra H <BellZH@state.sgov.gov>; 
Dunham, Rebecca J <DunhamRJ@state.sgov.gov>; Johnson, Nadine F 
<JohnsonNF@state.sgov.gov>; Donica, Andrew <DonicaA@state.sgov.gov>; 
Wells, Christopher W <WellsCW@state.sgov.gov>; Rosenshield, Mark S 
<RosenshieldMS@state.sgov.gov>; Coburn, Benjamin L 
<CoburnBL@state.sgov.gov>; Chang, Christopher M 
<ChangCM@state.sgov.gov>; Donahue, Kathleen M 
<DonahueKM@state.sgov.gov>; Hanna, Michael J <HannaMJ@state.sgov.gov>; 
Mcintosh, Kerry E <McintoshKE@state.sgov.gov>; Finucane, Brian C 
<FinucaneBC@state.sgov.gov>; Rajpal, Sabeena <RajpalS@state.sgov.gov>; 
Monge, Andre S <MongeAS@state.sgov.gov>; Koenig, Scott 0 
<KoenigSO@state.sgov.gov>; Terhar, Virginia S <TerharVS@state.sgov.gov>; 
Walsh, Joshua A <WalshJA2@state.sgov.gov>; Hilton, Johnathan A 
<HiltonJ A@state.sgov.gov> 
Wilson Robert I <WilsonR J@state s~rnv 1rnv> 

From: Sullivan, Emily 
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 9:37 AM 
To: Swanson, Nate L; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Bell, Zehra H; Dunham, Rebecca J; Johnson, Nadine F; Donica, 
Andrew; Wells, Christopher W; Rosenshield, Mark S; Coburn, Benjamin L; Chang, Christopher M; Donahue, Kathleen 
M; Hanna, Michael J; Mcintosh, Kerry E; Finucane, Brian C; Rajpal, Sabeena; Monge, Andre S; Koenig, Scott O; 
Terhar, Virnini<:i$;YV<:il$b,J9$b1J<:i!:\;OQb~ill',M~g9nF; HiltQf1,J9bnc:itb<:inA 
Subjectj I 

Dear colleagues, 

Many thanks! 
-Emily 
Tais aeelil'Bent is 8eCRd2:T//~iGFORN "H:en: :JC[5tttateei fiom SECR-ETNH8F8R>l't attaclnncnt(s). 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: -seiEl!"ICl"'"IR~El!!"T"'1111mtl"l0'rlF!'1'0'rlR"l'1l"l---

c1assified By: Ellen Germain, Office Director 
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread. 
Declassify On: 2042/03/03 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395258 Date: 12/15/2017 
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From: 

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 3:39 PM 

86 

[RELEAsEiNPArff85,861 
To: Hamilton, Maxwell J <HamiltonMJ@state.sgov.gov> 

Subject: 

Attach: 

Max -for your awareness, here's the memo with the edits I recommended. I've shared this with my 

Near East Unit Chief 
Bureau of Counterterrorism 
U.S. Department of State 

(U)I 
(SIPh.cR~J[ _____ ___, __ 

(JWICSJ[ 
~------~ 

Official - Sensitive 
~ECR-ET//NOFORN 

Classified By: JRS - RAO, Office:CT, Agency: U.S. Department of State 
Declassify On: 3/10/2042 
Reasons: Derived Per DSCG. 

From: Sullivan, Emily 
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 7:06 PM 
To! [ 

Subject:~! ------~ 
Hey, 

Realized I forgot to reclear the latest version with you because you weren't here last week when I originally sent 
this. Limited room for edits, but would be curious to know what you think. 

Best, 
Emily 

This docun1cnt is ffl{CLASSIFffiD vvhcn separated f10111 SECRfTf attaclnnent(s). 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: SEeRET 
Classified By: Stuart Jones, Acting Assistant Secretary, Bureau of Near Eastern Affairs, Department of State 
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread. 
Declassify On: 2042/03/09 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395281 Date: 12/15/2017 
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CO 63 952 8 3:1ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395283 Date: 12/15/2017 

From: 

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 3:47 PM 

To: Swanson Nate L <SwansonNL@state.s1.mv.1.mv> 
Subject: 

Attach: 

FYI 

Near East Unit 
Bureau of Counterterrorism 
U.S. Department of State 

I I 

(U) j~~-----l--­
{SIPR) I 

L;;==~~~~~~~""-

( J WI CS 

Official - Sensitive 
SECRE'f'/J'NOFORN 
Classified By: JRS RAO, Office:CT, Agency: U.S. Department of State 
Declassify On: 3/10/2042 
Reasons: (Derived) Classification derived from previous message(s) 

From=~-~--
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 3:39 PM 
To: Hamilton. Maxwell J 
Subject! 

~---------

Max for your awareness, here's the memo with the edits I recommended. I've shared this with my FO 

Near East Unit Chief 

Bureau of Counterterrorism 
U.S. Department of State 

Official - Sensitive 
SECRE'f'/i'NOFORN 
Classified By: JRS RAO, Office:CT, Agency: U.S. Department of State 
Declassify On: 3/10/2042 
Reasons: Derived Per DSCG. 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395283 Date: 12/15/2017 
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CO 63 952 8 3:1ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395283 Date: 12/15/2017 

From: Sullivan, Emily 
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 7:06 PM 
To:I I 
Subjectj 

~~~~~~~~~ 

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

This document is UNCLASSIFIED when separated from SECR£'f attachment(s). 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: .&ESRE'.T 
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



CO 63 952 8 9:1ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395289 Date: 12/15/2017 

From: 

Sent: 

Hansen, Miles C <HansenMC2@state.sgov.gov> 

Monday, March 13, 2017 2:30 PM 

[RELEASE IN PART 85,86[ 

To: 

Cc: 
Breisler, Jodi R. <BreislerJR@state.sgov.gov> 

NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL <NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL@state.sgov.gov> 

Subject: 

Attach: 

Hi Jodi 

Miles 

Miles Hansen 
Staff Assistant 

Bureau of Near Eastern Affairs 
Office: 202-647-7216 

BB: 
~----

From: Breisler, Jodi R. 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 1:10 PM 
To: Andrew NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL 
Subject: 

Dear NEA Colleagues, 

Thank you, 

Jodi 

Official 
~ECRE'f/i'NO:FOlt.'l 

Classified By: Joseph Macmanus - Executive Secretary, Office:S/ES, Agency: U.S. Department of State 

Declassify On: 3/13/2042 

Reasons: Derived Per DSCG. 

From: Mangiuca, Adrian 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 1:02 PM 
To: SES-Line_Only 
Cc: CT _StaffAssistants 
Subject 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395289 Date: 12/15/2017 
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CO 63 952 8 9:1ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395289 Date: 12/15/2017 

Jodi, 

85 

--Adrian 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395289 Date: 12/15/2017 



CO 63 952 93:1ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395293 Date: 12/15/2017 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attach: 

Adrian, 

Dilpreet 

Official - SBU 
UNCLASSIFIED 

Sidhu, Dilpreet <SidhuD@state.sgov.gov> 

Tuesday, March 14, 2017 3:32 PM 

Mangiuca, Adrian <MangiucaA@state.sgov.gov> 

From: Breisler, Jodi R. 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 3:28 PM 
To: Sidhu, Dilpreet 
Subjec 

Hi Dilpreet, 

Thanks, 
Jodi 

Official - SBU 
UNCLASSIFIED 

[RELEASE IN PART 85[ 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395293 Date: 12/15/2017 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395295 Date: 12/15/2017 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attach: 

Burger, David J <BurgerDJ@state.sgov.gov> 

Wednesday, March 15, 2017 3:37 PM 

Hamilton, Maxwell J <HamiltonMJ@state.sgov.gov> 

[RELEASE IN PART B5,B6] 

'fhis docmnent is 3ECU'f//MOr'OllM when sepatated frnm ~ECU'f171~011'0ltlq attachmem(s). 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: SEGRElWNOFORN 
Classified By: Stuart Jones, A A/S, NEA 
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread. 
Declassify On: 2042/03/15 

From: Khan, Salman 
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 3:27 PM 
To: Buraer. David J:I I 

Cc: I l Sullivan, Emily 
Subject: F 

Hi CT Colleagues, 

Sending this along since Emily is at a meeting. Attached are our edits to the IM. Thanks! 

Best, 

Salman 

'fhis document is 3ECRE'f//HOFORN cvhcn :sepautted flam SECRETi4(])tOfORH a+ta:ektr1:eHt(s). 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: 5ECRE1i'/fdOFORM 
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
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395297 Date: 12/15/2017 

RELEASE IN PART I 

85,86 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attach: 

Thanks, 
David 

Burger, David J <BurgerDJ@state.sgov.gov> 

Wednesday, March 15, 2017 3:41 PM 

Cavendish, Georgiana 

Thi~ document is SECRET//~mfORn votteft seriafflteei frem SEGOCT'#HOfORH M-ta:ekffieHt(s). 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: &li!EIREli'i'N6FOF\"1 
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
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395299 Date: 12/15/2017 

RELEASE IN PART 
B5,B6 

From: 

Sent: 

Hamilton, Maxwell J <HamiltonMJ@state.sgov.gov> 

Wednesday, March 15, 2017 5:43 PM 

To: Swanson, Nate L <SwansonNL@state.sgov.gov> 

Subject: 

Attach: 

Warm regards, 

Max 

Official - SBU 
Thj i me~iage ii lI~GL A ~~Il'll!;'.D weee se~eraf:es freffi SISCDE'f ttttaehment(s) 
Classified By: Maxwell J. Hamilton - Special Assistant, Office:P, Agency: U.S. Department of State 
Declassify On: 3/15/2042 
Reasons: Derived Per DSCG. 

From: Burger, David J 
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 3:37 PM 
To: Hamilton, Maxwell J 
Cc: 
.'--o----c---=-c~==='---~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Subject: FW: I 

Importance:~H~ig~h~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Th:is eieiettment is SECR-ET//·NHfORN ~~hen sef'atatcd fiom SECR£TNi'mfOR·N attaclnncnt(s). 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: SE0RETI'/N6F6R:N 
Classified By: Stuart Jones, A A/S, NEA 
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread. 
Declassify On: 2042/03/15 

From: Khan, Salman 
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 3:27 PM 
To: Burger, David J; 
Cc: Sullivan, Emily 
Subject: FW 

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

'fhis document is SECRE'f//·NOfORN cvhen :o;erautteel: fram S:ECR£T,4~t0f0~T a+taeaffl:eat(s). 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: SESRET/fNOl'ORl\I 
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



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395301 Date: 12/15/2017 

From: 
Sent: 

Hamilton, Maxwell J <HamiltonMJ@state.sgov.gov> 

Wednesday, March 15, 2017 6:14 PM 

To: Burger, David J <BurgerDJ@state.sgov.gov> 

Cc: I I 

Subject: 
Attach: 

David, Rob, 

Warm regards, 

Max 

Official - SBU 
'flris message is UNCLASSIFIED when scpm atcd frnm SECRE'f aHaeh111e11t(s) 
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
To:Hcirniltqn,Mcixwell J 
eel I 
Subject: FW[ 
Importance~:H~1~gh~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

This docunrcnt is SECR£T/;'PiOFOR1i vvhcn separated f1on1 SECR£T;S'!r¢0f01Ui attaclnncnt(s). 
Sensitivity: 
Classification: 
Classified By: 
Derived From: 
Declassify On: 

From: Khan, Salman 

Sensitive 
S Ee RE"Fh'Pd 0 FORPJ 
Stuart Jones, A A/S, NEA 
Derived from previous message in thread. 
2042/03/15 

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 3:27 PM 
To: Burner,DavidJ~I I 

Cc:[ I Sullivan, Emily 
Subject: FW: 

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

'fhis docmnent is 3ECR:Er//HOFORN when separated fiom SECRETN·NOfORH ttttttehment(s). 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: SEeRET11F~6F6R:I~ 

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



CO 63 95305:1ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395305 Date: 12/15/2017 

From: 
Sent: 

Shiel, Annie L <ShielAL@state.sgov.gov> 

Thursday, April 20, 2017 2:52 PM 

!RELEASE IN PART BSI 

To: Krystel, Noah B <KrystelNB@state.sgov.gov>; Lewis, Lawrence 
<LewisL@state.sgov.gov>; Dickas, John B <DickasJB@state.sgov.gov>; Blaha, 
Charles 0 <BlahaCO@state.sgov.gov>; Gonzales, Robert L 

Subject: <GonzalesRL@state.sg0vl1-g_o_v_> __________________ _ 

Official - Sensitive 
Sl:CRE'F 
Classified By: Justin Siberell - Coordinator, Office:CT/FO, Agency:U.S. Department of State 
Declassify On: 4/19/2042 
Reasons: (Derived) Classification derived from previous message(s) 

From: Krystel, Noah B 
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 5:30 PM 
To: Lewis Lawrence: Dickas.J

1

ohn B; Blaha, Charles O; Gonzales, Robert L; Shiel, Annie L 
Subject: 1 

Official - Sensitive 
SECRl:'F/i'NOFO~~ 

Classified By: Justin Siberell Coordinator, Office:CT/FO, Agency:U.S. Department of State 
Declassify On: 4/19/2042 
Reasons: Derived Per DSCG. 

From: Lewis, Lawrence 
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 12:42 PM 
To: Dickas, John B; Krystel, Noah B; Blaha, Charles O; Gonzales, Robert L; Shiel, Annie L 
Subject: RE: [ [ 

Noah, 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395305 Date: 12/15/2017 
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CO 63 95305:1ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395305 Date: 12/15/2017 

Best regards, 

Larry 

From: Dickas, John B 
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 11:59 AM 
To: Krystel, Noah B; Blaha, Charles O; Gonzales, Robert L; Lewis, Lawrence; Shiel, Annie L 
Subject! I 

From: Krystel, Noah B 
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 10:15 AM 
To: Blaha, Charles O; Gonzales, Robert L; Lewis, Lawrence; Dickas, John B 
Subject=~---~ 

From: EverestMail 
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 5:09 PM 
Cc: Everest_E; Everest_J; Everest_M; Everest_R; SES_FrontOfficeOnly; SES-Line_Only; Everest_T 

FOR: S 
ORGANIZATION: CT 
CO-DRAFTER BUREAU: L 
PACKAGE SUBJECT: IM to Son PPG 
DOCTYPE: Information Memo 

LINK: 

Please note that the package link will expire 2 weeks after the e-mail is sent,for security reasons. If this 
link is expired, please use the Advanced Search to find the package by typing in the S/ES ID number. 

Official - Sensitive 
SECRET/ANOVOR:~ 

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
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CO 6 3 9 5 31 Q:IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395310 Date: 12/15/2017 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attach: 

Hamilton, Maxwell J <HamiltonMJ@state.sgov.gov> 

Thursday, May 4, 2017 9:17 AM 

> 

Any further edits? This includes NEA edits. 

Regards, 

Max 
Official 
This message is UNCLASSIFIED when separated from SECR.i:T attachment(s) 
Classified By: Maxwell J. Hamilton - Special Assistant, Office:P, Agency: U.S. Department of State 
Declassify On: 5/4/2042 
Reasons: Derived Per DSCG. 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395310 Date: 12/15/2017 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395316 Date: 12/15/2017 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Cavendish, Georgiana <CavendishG@state.sgov.gov> 

Thursday, May 4, 2017 10:25 AM 

[RELEASE IN PART 85,86] 

Finucane, Brian C <FinucaneBC@state.sgov.gov>; Ozdemir, Deniz Z 
<OzdemirDZ@state.sgov.gov>; Hamilton, Maxwell J 
<HamiltonMJ@state.sgov.gov>; Sullivan, Emily <SullivanE@state.sgov.gov>; 
Rangaswamy, Roopa <RangaswamyR@state.sgov.gov>; Ahmed, Zia 
<AhmedZ@state.sgov.gov>; Freeman, Jeremy B <FreemanJB@state.sgov.gov>; 

Burger, David J <BurgerDJ@state.sgov.gov> 
~-----~ 

~--~-----~;Khan, Salman <KhanS5@state.sgov.gov>; Pennell, 
Michael <pennellm@state.sgov.gov>; Swanson, Nate L 
<SwansonNL@state. sgov .gov>; Raj pal, Sabeena <Raj pal S@state. sgov .gov> 

RE: Short fuse re uest for clearance/in ut: AA for emen 

86 

85 

Attach: 1.4(0) 
~~~~....:;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;_~~~~~~~~~81 

Thanks Deniz - good paper. One small edit and one comment for your consideration. Thanks, Georgiana 

Official - SBU 
This messftge is Ul>i:GLlz88IFIEB 11hen sel'ftffl:teel frem BE@M't' fl:tfftehmentEs) 
Classified By: Georgiana Cavendish Special Assistant, Office: Office of the Deputy Secretary of State, Agency: U.S. 
Department of State 
Declassify On: 5/4/2042 
Reasons: Derived Per DSCG. 

From: Finucane, Brian C 
Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 10:12 AM 
To: Ozdemir, Deniz Z; Hamilton, Maxwell J; Sullivan, Emily; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Ahmed, Zia; Cavendish, 
Georgiana; Freeman, Jeremy B; 1......... ...................... ...... ] 
Cc: Burger, David Jt J; Khan, Salman; Pennell, Michael; Swanson, Nate L; Rajpal, Sabeena 
Subject: RE: Short fuse request for clearance/input: AA forl remen 

Brian Finucane 
Attorney Adviser 
Office of the Legal Adviser, Political-Military Affairs 
U.S. Department of State 
(202) 647-7177 

'fhis document is 8ECR£'f//NOfOR:N when separated f10m SECRETH-tmfOIUJ ftttftehmentEs). 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: SE6RE"F//N9FORPd 
Classified By: Deniz Ozdemir, FAO, CT, Dept. of State 
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread. 
Declassify On: 2042/05/04 

85 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395316 Date: 12/15/2017 

From: Ozdemir, Deniz Z 
Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 9:58 AM 
To: Hamilton, Maxwell J; Sullivan, Emily; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Ahmed, Zia; Cavendish, Georgiana; Freeman, 
Jeremy B; Finucane, Brian q I 86 
Cc: Burger, David J; Long, Jessica P; Khan, Salman; Pennell, Michael; Swanson, Nate L 
Subject: RE: Short fuse request for clearance/input: AA for I remen 85 

Thanks for the inputs and clearances received so far. Welcome any others as soon as possible this morning. 

Deniz 

Thi" doettment i" SECR£T//·NOfOR:N cvhcn separated £10111 SECR£rHNOfOR:N attaclnnent(s). 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: SE6RE'ff/f~Ol'OFtN 

Classified By: Deniz Ozdemir, FAO, CT, Dept. of State 
Derived From: Classification derived from previous message(s) 
Declassify On: 2042/05/04 

From: Hamilton, Maxwell J 
Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 9:41 AM 
To: Sullivan, Emily; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Ozdemir, Deniz Z; Ahmed, Zia; Cavendish, Georgiana; Freeman, 
Jeremy B; Finucane, Brian C;[ I 

Cc: Burger, David J; Long, Jessica P; Khan, Salman; Pennell! Michaelj Swanson, Nate L 
Subject: RE: Short fuse request for clearance/input: AA for Yemen 

Thanks, clear for P. 

Warm regards, 

Max 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Sullivan, Emily 
Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 9:13 AM 

86 

85 

To: Rangaswamy, Roopa; 0ZcJ€!1llirLP€!11i?'.?;Ahllled, Zia; Hamilton, Maxwell J; Cavendish, Georgiana; Freeman, 
Jeremy B; Finucane, BrianCJ ] 86 
Cc: Burger, David J;[ _ J Khan, Salman; Pennell. Michael 
Subject: RE: Short fuse request for clearance/input: AA for[ I Yemen 85 

Here are edits for NEA as cleared by Ambassador Tueller. It is with Ellen at present for her review, but as I need 
to go to a meeting, I wanted to send back what we have to the group now. 

Will pass any additional edits your way later this morning. 

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

T:Ris EleeHFH:eHt is ~P:GPtJST,',1J@f@RH 11:Res setJaFe-teEI frem 8:ECRBTN~t0f0R:H ftttttehment(s). 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: SEORE"FHPdOFORN 
Classified By: Stuart Jones, Acting Assistant Secretary, Bureau of Near Eastern Affairs, Department of State 
Derived From: DSCG 11-01 
Declassify On: 2042/05/04 

From: Rangaswamy, Roopa 
Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 6:58 PM 

E~:~;~:i~~i~~: S1111ivan Fmi;· Ted, Zia; Hamilton, Maxwell J; cavendish, Georgiana; Freeman, Jeremy B6 

Subject: RE: Short fuse request for clearance/input: AA for 85 

clear 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Ozdemir, Deniz Z 
Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 6:01 PM 
To: Sullivan, Emily; Ahmed, Zia; Hamilton, Maxwell J; Cavendish, Georgiana; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Freeman, 
Jeremy B; Finucane, Brian C;I j 86 
Cc: Burger, David Ji _ f 

Subject: Short fuse request for clearance/input: AA fo1 !Yemen 85 
Importance: High 

All-

Deniz 
CT/SCAN 

T:Ris EleeHmest is K~CJ"l.lii::J#/HOfOllN w:ReH: seriaFe-tea frem "SECRETN·"NOFORN attachment(~). 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: SE6RE"Fh'NOFORN 
Classified by: Justin Siberell, A/C, CT, Dept. of State 
Reason: 1.4(b), (c), (d) 
Declassify On: 2042/05/03 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395316 Date: 12/15/2017 
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